
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

OF NOTICE OF MEETING 

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #O 17, Omaha, 

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of 

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:OO P .M. on 

February 19, - 2007, at Don Stroh Administrative Center 

5606 South 147th Street Omaha, NE 68 1 3 7 

Dated this 19th day of February ,2007. 

Brad Burwell. M d e n t  

Dave Anderson 

Mike Ke 
R 

tary ,.- / 

P g e - P a t e ;  Treasurer 

Linda Poole 

Derek Collins - Millard North High School 

Corinne Wardian - Millard South High School 

Jordan Carroll - Millard West High School 



OF O m m  
RONALD A. HENNINGSEN, Publisher 
PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
The State of Nebraska, 
District of Nebraska, 
County of Douglas, 

City of Omaha, 

J. BOYD 

being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is 

LEGAL EDITOR 
of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and 
published daily in the English language, having a bona fide paid 
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in 
Omaha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last 
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE 
DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on 

February 16 ,  2007 



BOARD OF EDUCATION M;EETING - FEBRUARY 19,2007 

NAME: REPRESENTING= 



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

FEBRUARY 19, 2007

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

FEBRUARY 19, 2007

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters*
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – Monday, February 5, 2007
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Comments
2. Board Comments/Announcement

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business
1. Approval of Rule 6130.2 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Written

Curriculum: Curriculum Guides
2. Enter into Collective Bargaining with the Educational Paraprofessional Association of

Millard (EPAM) for the 2007-2008 School Year
3. Appoint the Negotiation Team
4. Award Beadle Middle School Dehumidification Project
5. Administrators for Hire
6. Approval of Personnel Actions: Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Voluntary

Separation Program, and New Hires

I. Reports
1. Legislative Update
2. Bond Construction Report
3. Senior Status on ELO’s
4. Millard North High School International Baccalaureate Evaluation Report
5. 2007 Summer School Offerings

2



Agenda
February 19, 2007
Page 2

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Town Hall Meeting at Millard West High School on February 26, 2007 at 7:00 p.m.
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Town Hall Meeting at Millard North High School on Tuesday, March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m.
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Town Hall Meeting at Millard South High School on Monday, March, 26, 2007 at 7 p.m.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

FEBRUARY 19, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – February 5, 2007. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

F.1. Superintendent’s Comments

F.2. Board Comments/Announcements

H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6130.2 –
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Written Curriculum: Curriculum Guides. (See
enclosure.)

H.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to enter into collective
bargaining with the Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard (EPAM) for the 2007-
2008 School Year. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to appoint Kirby Eltiste and
Steve Moore as the negotiation team. (See enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, (1) that the contract for the
summer dehumidification project at Beadle Middle School be awarded to Mechanical Systems in the
amount of $147,990 (with such amount including the Base Bid and Alternates #1 and #2); (2) that the
previously awarded contract of Mechanical Systems for pre-purchase items for the project be modified
to include Alternates #1 and #2 in the amounts of $2,900 and $6,400 respectively; and, (3) that the
associate superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all
documents related to such project. (See enclosure.)

4



Administrative Memorandum
February 19, 2007
Page 2

H.5. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve administrators for
hire: Heidi Penke, Assistant Principal at Ackerman Elementary and Ryan Saunders, Assistant
Principal at Neihardt Elementary, Joshua Fields, Assistant Principal at Wheeler Elementary,
John Southworth, Principal at Beadle Middle School, Joan Wilson, Principal at Millard North
Middle School, and Mitch Mollring, Principal at Russell Middle School. (See enclosure.)

H.6. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions:
Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation Program, and New Hire(s). (See
enclosure.)

I. Reports:
1. Legislative Update
2. Bond Construction Report
3. Senior Status on ELO’s
4. Millard North High School International Baccalaureate Evaluation Report
5. 2007 Summer School Offerings

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Town Hall Meeting at Millard West High School on February 26, 2007 at 7:00 p.m.
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Town Hall Meeting at Millard North High School on Tuesday, March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m.
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Town Hall Meeting at Millard South High School on Monday, March, 26, 2007 at 7 p.m.

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of 
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:20 
p.m., Monday, February 5, 2007, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th 
Street. 

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Dave Anderson and, Linda Poole 

ABSENT: Jean Stothert 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, 
February 2, 2007; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this 
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their 
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes. 
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of 
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened 
meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 
.......................................................................... 

At 7:00 p.m. Mr. Burwell announced the Public meeting Act is posted on the wall and available 
for public inspection. Mr. Burwell asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken and all members were present. 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Dave Anderson, to excuse Jean Stothert fiom the 
meeting. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

A Millard resident spoke in regards to the Drug-Free Workplace policy and rule. He requested 
that the Board establish in the policy and rule random drug and alcohol testing of students, and to 
make the rules more stringent for teachers and other staff members. He also offered suggestions 
for changes in the rules. 

Motion by, Mike Kennedy, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the Board of Education 
Minutes of January 22, 2007, to approve the bills, and to receive the Treasurer's Report and 
place on file. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Showcase highlighted high school All-State Musicians. 

Employees of the Month for February were Kelly Latimer-Briggs, community counselor at 
Millard South High School and Georgine Koom, educational paraprofessional at Kiewit Middle 
School. 

Superintendent's Report: 

1. Today there were three bills heard by the Legislature's Education Committee, which 
included LB 547 Nebraska Student Advantage Act. Brad Burwell testified before the 
Education Committee today on behalf of the Millard Schools. Lunch was also held 
with Governor Heineman and Senator Kopplin to talk further about the bill. 

6



Board of Education Minutes 
February 5,2007 
Page 2 

2. On Wednesday there is a meeting scheduled with Speaker of the Legislature, Senator 
Michael Flood. All area Superintendent's who were involved in LB 547 were 
scheduled individually to meet with the Speaker. 

3. There will be a business advisory meeting on Friday, February 9, 2007 at 7:30 a.m. 
Martha Bruckner will be doing a presentation on the curriculum audit. 

4. Next week will be a short week for students because of conferences. 

Comments fiom the Board: 

Mike Pate reported that he and Linda Poole attended the Federal Relations Network Conference 
in Washington, D.C. last week. The issues discussed with Nebraska representatives, at the 
federal level, included federal funding for education, improving the No Child Left Behind Act, 
strengthening teacher quality, and voluntary preschool. 

Mr. Pate said he was confident that one congressman would reintroduce something in regards to 
the No Child Left Behind Act. And, Senators Nelson and Hagel will be working toward other 
initiatives. 

Linda Poole suggested the District needs to stay in contact with the Nebraska representatives in 
D.C. and to keep them informed on what is current in Millard. 

Mrs. Poole reported that she has a meeting scheduled with the Governor on Thursday on a 
couple of things, and that she would follow-up on how things go today. 

Dave Anderson reported he will be attending the business advisory meeting on Friday, and the 
retired teacher luncheon that day also. 

Mike Kennedy thanked the human resources department for all of their hard work in replacing 
the many administrative positions with quality people the last few weeks. 

Brad Burwell reported that he testified today on governance during the Education Committee 
hearing on LB 547 today, and that boundaries be protected. 

Mr. Burwell reported he was at Aldrich Elementary last week talking about Ireland with a 
kindergarten class. While he was there he visited the foreign language room, which is part of the 
elementary International Baccalaureate program, and he was very impressed with what was 
taking place in the room as he observed the first graders in there. 

Derek Collins, student representative from Millard North High School, and Corinne Wardian, student 
representative from Millard South High School, reported on their activities in athletics and academics 
occurring at their respective high schools. 

Mike Pate provided the final reading of Policy 4173 - Human Resources - Drug-Free Workplace. 
Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Policy 4173 - Human Resources - Drug - 
Free Workplace. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

7



Board of Education Minutes 
February 5,2007 
Page 3 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Dave Anderson, to reaffirm Rule 4173.1 -Human Resources -Drug- 
Free Workplace: Drug-Free Workplace. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Rule 4173.2 -Human Resources - Drug-Free 
Workplace: Alcohol. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 4173.3 - Human Resources - 
Drug-Free workplace: Drugs. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Several board members requested a future committee meeting to discuss further the policy and rules 
associated with a Drug-Free Workplace. 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the On-Line Course Pilot. Upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, that the contract for the prepurchase items for the 
BMS HVAC project be awarded to Mechanical Sales, Inc- in the amount of $50,700 (with such amount 
including the base bid only), that the bids for Alternates #1 and #2 be held open and accepted only if the 
corresponding work is accepted when the bid for the general contract is awarded, and that the associate 
superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents 
related to such project. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, that the District recognize the MEA as the 
collective bargaining agent for teachers in the District; and, further that the District meet and confer with 
the MEA to negotiate the FYE08 employment contract for said employee group at times and places 
mutually agreed to by the parties.. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Linda Poole, that the board appoint Ken Fossen, Steve 
Moore, and Duncan Young (or, in his absence, another attorney from the firm of Young & White) 
as the District's negotiations team for collective bargaining related to FYE08 employment 
contract for teachers. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve administrators for hire: Chad Meisgeier, 
Director of Employee Relations, Kelley Hood, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director at Millard North 
High School, and Nancy Johnston, Director of Secondary Education. Upon roll call vote, all members 
voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Personnel: Actions: Leaves of Absence: 
Shannon Swaney, Julie Menke, and Stephanie Fatemi; Resignations: Tod Ulrey, Deborah Long, and 
Annette Markin; Amendment to Continuing Contracts: Kathleen Guinan and Pamela Erixon, Voluntary 
Separation: Charleen Bruggeman, Larry Ribble, and Shelley E. Smith; and New Hires: James D'Agata, 
Dayna Coufal, Erin Dietsch, Jane Rittenbach, Sherri Hollenbeck, Jamie Svatora, Tara Gzehoviak, 
Amanda Smith, Christina Jamieson, Lisa Guinn, Molly Weitzenhamp, Angela Cramer, Susan Fleissner, 
Lachelle Fiscus, Lindsay Bales, Lauren McKenzie, Virginia Brown, and Cynthia Murcek. Upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Reports provided included a Legislative Update and an Enrollment Report. 

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: A Retired Teacher Luncheon will be held on Friday, 
February 9, 2007 at 12:OO Noon at DSAC. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on 
Monday, February 19,2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  

8



Board of Education Minutes 
February 5,2007 
Page 4 

Street. A Town Hall Meeting at Millard West High School will be held on February 26, 2007 at 7:00 
p.m. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, March 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh 
Administration Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on 
Monday, March 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147'~ Street. A 
Town Hall Meeting at Millard North High School will be held on March 13, 2007 at 7 p.m. A Board of 
Education Meeting will be held on Monday, March 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. The last Town Hall Meeting at Millard South High School will be held 
on March, 26,2007 at 7 p.m. 

Brad Burwell adjourned the meeting. 

9



Millard Public Schools
February 19, 2007

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6130.2: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –
Written Curriculum: Curriculum Guides

MEETING DATES: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Rule 6130.2: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –
Written Curriculum: Curriculum Guides

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY _

BACKGROUND: This rule is being recommended for review and approval after routine
review. Policy 6130 and Rule 6130.1 are included for informational purposes.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: NA

RECOMMENDATIONS: Review and approve the rule.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Review and approval of the rule will
meet the board guideline of regular review of policies/rules.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

75



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Policy: Written Curriculum: Frameworks and Level/Course Guides
Rule: Written Curriculum: Curriculum Guides 6130.2

Curriculum Guides shall be provided to the staff for all courses at every level and shall set forth
the following:

I. Course outcome(s)
II. Nebraska state standard(s) correlation
III. MPS standard(s) (ELO) correlation
IV. Enabling objective(s) (skills/concepts)

V. Prerequisites
VI. Resources (primary/support materials)
VII. Differentiation (accommodation/extension)
VIII. Grade level
IX. Duration
X. Suggested activities
XI. Assessment(s) (formative/summative) aligned to the outcomes and objectives

I. Statement linking curriculum guide to framework document, including national and state
standards where appropriate.

II. Course title and / or grade level
III. Course prerequisites if appropriate
IV. Course / grade level / subject outcome(s) and related objectives
V. Suggested timeline for instruction
VI. Resources (primary/support materials)

VII. Formative and summative assessments aligned to the outcomes
VIII. Suggested learning experiences

Related Policy/Rule: 6130, 6130.1

Date of Adoption: May 3, 1999
Date of Revision: February 19, 2007

Millard Public Schools
Omaha NE

76



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Policy: Written Curriculum: Frameworks and Level/Course Guides 6130

The Superintendent shall establish the curriculum guidelines to articulate and coordinate the written
curriculum and to provide consistency of the written curriculum from one level of the district to the
next. The curriculum guidelines shall provide for the development of the District’s curriculum and
shall identify essential educational outcome criteria, set academic standards, and provide for the
implementation, monitoring and assessment of student learning.

Policy Adopted: May 3, 1999
Revised: December 5, 2005

Millard Public Schools
Omaha NE

77



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment
Policy: Written Curriculum: Frameworks and Level/Course Guides
Rule: Written Curriculum: Curriculum Frameworks 6130.1

Curriculum frameworks shall be developed for each curricular area and provide the vision of the
essential content of that curricular area. Frameworks shall be approved by the Board of Education.
Curriculum frameworks will be comprised of the following:

1. Participants in Framework Development

2. Philosophy/mission/purpose/beliefs of the content area

3. Relationship of Framework to Millard Public Schools Academic & Life Skills

Essential Learning Outcomes

4. Content standards

5. Articulation chart (K-12 if applicable)

6. Instructional approaches

7. Level/course outcomes, and objectives. Terminology may vary.

8. Outcome assessment(s)

9. Primary source materials

10. Tentative timeline for curriculum cycle.

Rule Adopted: May 3, 1999
Revised: February 20, 2006

Millard Public Schools
Omaha NE

78



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Agenda Item: Collective Bargaining with Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard

Meeting Date: February 19, 2007

Department: Human Resources

Title & Brief
Description: The Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard has written to request to enter into

collective bargaining for the 2007-08 school year. The current bargaining agreement expires
July 31, 2007.

Action Desired: Approval to enter into collective bargaining with EPAM for the 2007-08 school year and
appoint Steve Moore, and Kirby Eltiste to represent the district in the collective bargaining
sessions.

Background: Under Nebraska statutes, school employees have the right to organize and engage in
collective bargaining with the school district on certain matters related to their employment.
EPAM represents educational paraprofessionals of the district.

Collective bargaining formally commences when either the union or the school district
submits written notice to the other party. A copy of the written notice from EPAM is attached
for your information.

Last year, Steve Moore and Kirby Eltiste represented the district in collective bargaining with
EPAM.

Options And
Alternatives:

Responsible Person: Steve Moore, Kirby Eltiste

Superintendent's
Approval: ______________________________

79



80



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for Beadle Middle School (BMS) Dehumidification Project

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for BMS Dehumidification Project – The awarding of the

contract for the summer HVAC project at BMS.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: See the attached recommendation letter from the architect. It contains the
recommendation as well as the background information.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended (1) that the contract for the summer dehumidification project at
Beadle Middle School be awarded to Mechanical Systems in the amount of
$147,990 (with such amount including the Base Bid and Alternates #1 and #2); (2)
that the previously awarded contract of Mechanical Systems for pre-purchase items
for the project be modified to include Alternates #1 and #2 in the amounts of
$2,900 and $6,400 respectively; and, (3) that the associate superintendent for
general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents
related to such project.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

81



82



83



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Elementary School Principal, Ackerman Elementary School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, Omaha World Herald, and
in Millard’s job postings. Twenty-four applications were received
(fifteen from outside the district and nine from within the district.) The
applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Nine applicants from
within the district and three applicants from outside the district were
selected to interview for the position. The interview teams included
Angelo Passarelli, Jeanine Beaudin, Carol Newton, Andy DeFreece,
Melissa Gilbert, Laurie Kvols (Teacher), Jan Frank (Teacher), Matt
Rega, Kendall Morrisey (Teacher), Kathy Landgren (Teacher), Amy
Frisbie (Parent), Colleen Beckwith, Tara Jurena-Carmichael (Teacher),
and Nitra Doyle (Teacher). Dr. Lutz did a final interview. I am
recommending the following individual for the position:

Heidi Penke Recommended for the Assistant Elementary School Principal at
Ackerman Elementary School. Heidi is currently the administrative
intern at Reeder Elementary School. She was the ELI/Instructional
Facilitator at Reeder for the 2005/06 school year. Prior to that, she
taught second and third grade at Bryan Elementary School from 1999
to 2005.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from Creighton University in 1999, and a Masters
from the University of Nebraska Omaha in 2002 and 2004.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

84



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Elementary School Principal, Neihardt Elementary School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, Omaha World Herald, and
in Millard’s job postings. Twenty-four applications were received
(fifteen from outside the district and nine from within the district.) The
applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Nine applicants from
within the district and three applicants from outside the district were
selected to interview for the position. The interview teams included
Carol Newton, Angelo Passarelli, Jeanine Beaudin, Andy DeFreece,
Colleen Beckwith, Tara Jurena-Carmichael (Teacher), and Nitra Doyle
(Teacher), Melissa Gilbert, Laurie Kvols (Teacher), Jan Frank
(Teacher), Matt Rega, Kendall Morrisey (Teacher), Kathy Landgren
(Teacher), Amy Frisbie (Parent). Dr. Lutz did a final interview. I am
recommending the following individual for the position:

Ryan Saunders Recommended for the Assistant Elementary School Principal at
Neihardt Elementary School. Ryan is currently a CADRE II Associate
for Millard Public Schools. Prior to that, Ryan taught kindergarten and
fourth grade at Hitchcock Elementary School from 2003 to 2006.
Before joining Millard Public Schools, Ryan taught kindergarten at
Roberts Elementary School in Houston, TX from 1999 to2003.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Nebraska Kearney in 1999,
and a Masters from the University of Nebraska Omaha in 2005.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

85



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Assistant Elementary School Principal, Wheeler Elementary School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, Omaha World Herald, and
in Millard’s job postings. Twenty-four applications were received
(fifteen from outside the district and nine from within the district.) The
applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Nine applicants from
within the district and three applicants from outside the district were
selected to interview for the position. The interview teams included
Angelo Passarelli, Jeanine Beaudin, Carol Newton, Andy DeFreece,
Melissa Gilbert, Laurie Kvols (Teacher), Jan Frank (Teacher), Matt
Rega, Kendall Morrisey (Teacher), Kathy Landgren (Teacher), Amy
Frisbie (Parent), Colleen Beckwith, Tara Jurena-Carmichael (Teacher),
and Nitra Doyle (Teacher). Dr. Lutz did a final interview. I am
recommending the following individual for the position:

Joshua Fields Recommended for the Assistant Elementary School Principal at
Wheeler Elementary School. Josh is currently the principal at Lewis &
Clark Elementary in Liberty, MO He was the assistant principal at
Lewis & Clark from (2004/2006). He taught fourth grade at Ridgeview
Elementary in Liberty, MO from 1998 to 2004.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from Wayne State College in 1998, Masters from
the University of Missouri-Kansas City in 2001, and Educational
Specialist Degree in Administration from the University of Missouri-
Kansas City in 2003.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

86



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Middle School Principal, Beadle Middle School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, in the Omaha World
Herald, and in Millard’s job postings. Fifteen applications were
received (ten from outside the district and five from within the district).
The applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Five applicants
from within the district and three applicants from outside the district
were selected to interview for the position. The interview teams
included Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Dr. Judy Porter,
Nancy Johnston, Kraig Lofquist, Dr. Jim Sutfin, Paula Ebert (Parent),
Carol Groseth (Teacher), Randy Langdon (Teacher), Janet Perrone
(Teacher), Cheryl Sisk (Secretary), Bryan Lubbers, Julie Swanson
(Parent), Rebecca Wiebelhaus (Parent), Linda Brablec (Teacher), John
Stanton (Teacher), Angela Ralph (Teacher), Carrie Novotny-Buss,
Barb Douglas (Parent), Jerry Olson (Teacher), Carla Real (Teacher),
Jenny Anderson (Teacher), Rhonda Hildebrand (Secretary), Cindy
Vavra (Para), Christina Wood-Mays (Parent). Dr. Lutz did a final
interview. I am recommending the following individual for the
position:

John Southworth Recommended for the Middle School Principal at Beadle Middle
School. John has been an Assistant Middle School Principal at Beadle
Middle School since 2002 and Administrative Intern at Beadle during
the 2001/2002 school year. Prior to that he taught Social Studies at
North High School from 1999/2001 and at Russell Middle School for
the 1998/1999 school year.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Nebraska at Omaha in 1997
and Masters from the University of Nebraska at Omaha in 2001.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

87



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Middle School Principal, North Middle School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, in the Omaha World
Herald, and in Millard’s job postings. Fifteen applications were
received (ten from outside the district and five from within the district.)
The applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Five applicants
from within the district and three applicants from outside the district
were selected to interview for the position. The interview teams
included Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Dr. Judy Porter,
Nancy Johnston, Kraig Lofquist, Dr. Jim Sutfin, Paula Ebert (Parent),
Carol Groseth (Teacher), Randy Langdon (Teacher), Janet Perrone
(Teacher), Cheryl Sisk (Secretary), Bryan Lubbers, Julie Swanson
(Parent), Rebecca Wiebelhaus (Parent), Linda Brablec (Teacher), John
Stanton (Teacher), Angela Ralph (Teacher), Carrie Novotny-Buss,
Barb Douglas (Parent), Jerry Olson (Teacher), Carla Real (Teacher),
Jenny Anderson (Teacher), Rhonda Hildebrand (Secretary), Cindy
Vavra (Para), Christina Wood-Mays (Parent). Dr. Lutz did a final
interview. I am recommending the following individual for the
position:

Joan Wilson Recommended for the Middle School Principal position at North
Middle School. She is currently the assistant principal at North Middle
School. Joan was been a math teacher at North Middle School from
1989 to 2005.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from Iowa State University in 1974. She received a
Masters in 1990 from Lesley and a Masters from UNO in 2002. Joan
received her National Board Certification in 2000.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

88



AGENDA ITEM: Administrator Recommended for Hire

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

TITLE & DESCRIPTION: Middle School Principal, Russell Middle School

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: The position was advertised on CareerLink, in the Omaha World
Herald, and in Millard’s job postings. Fifteen applications were
received (ten from outside the district and five from within the district.)
The applications were reviewed by Dr. Kirby Eltiste. Five applicants
from within the district and three applicants from outside the district
were selected to interview for the position. The interview teams
included Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Dr. Judy Porter,
Nancy Johnston, Kraig Lofquist, Dr. Jim Sutfin, Paula Ebert (Parent),
Carol Groseth (Teacher), Randy Langdon (Teacher), Janet Perrone
(Teacher), Cheryl Sisk (Secretary), Bryan Lubbers, Julie Swanson
(Parent), Rebecca Wiebelhaus (Parent), Linda Brablec (Teacher), John
Stanton (Teacher), Angela Ralph (Teacher), Carrie Novotny-Buss,
Barb Douglas (Parent), Jerry Olson (Teacher), Carla Real (Teacher),
Jenny Anderson (Teacher), Rhonda Hildebrand (Secretary), Cindy
Vavra (Para), Christina Wood-Mays (Parent). Dr. Lutz did a final
interview. I am recommending the following individual for the
position:

Mitch Mollring Recommended for the Middle School Principal position at Russell
Middle School. Mitch has been Principal at Douglas County West
Middle School since 2005. He was an Assistant Principal at Ralston
Middle School during the 2004/05 school year. Prior to that he taught
7th grade English/Reading at Horizon Middle School in Kearney,
Nebraska.

Education: Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Nebraska at Kearney in 1998
and a Masters from the University of Nebraska at Kearney in 2003.

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PERSON RECOMMENDING: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

89



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Leave of Absence; (3)
Resignation; and (4) VSP

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

90



February 19, 2007

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Lori Pick – Special Ed Resource teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. She is
requesting a Leave of Absence for the 2007/08 school year for family reasons.

2. Sally Spencer – Fifth grade teacher at Ezra Elementary School. She is requesting
a second year Leave of Absence for family reasons.

91



February 19, 2007

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

1. Christin Stalder – Kindergarten teacher at Neihardt Elementary School currently on a
Leave of Absence. Resigning effective May 31, 2007 for family reasons.

2. Melissa Wolfslayer – Special Ed Resource teacher at South High School. Resigning
effective May 31, 2007 due to relocation.

92



February 19, 2007

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the District’s Voluntary
Separation Program (The Board previously approved 54 applications for 2007):

Years of
Name Position School Credited Service

1. Pamela Berki SPED Infant Teacher Harvey Oaks 13

2. Ron Johnette Science Teacher North High 31

93



February 19, 2007

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired:

1. Jim Stromberg – BA+22 – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Social Studies teacher at
North High School. Previous Exp: Westside Community School, Omaha, NE
(2000/2007); Central Christian Schools, Omaha, NE (1995/1997).

2. Vashawn Smith – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Math teacher at Kiewit
Middle School. Previous Exp: Omaha Public Schools (2006/2007).

3. Simon Rohde – MA+3 –University of Nebraska at Omaha. Social Studies teacher at
North High School. Previous Exp: Omaha Public Schools (1999/2007); Woodland Park,
CO (1997/1999.

4. Dustin Llewellyn – BA+6 – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Social Studies teacher at
South High School. Previous Exp: Omaha Public Schools (2005/2007).

5. Chanda Bruland – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Family Consumer Science
teacher at South High School. Previous Exp: Omaha Public Schools (2005/2007).

6. Jessica Dominy – MA – Northern Arizona University. Special Ed BD teacher at Ezra
Elementary School. Previous Exp: Page, AZ (2000/2007).

The following individual was employed by Millard Public Schools for the 2006/2007 school
year on a short-term contract. She is now being offered a regular contract for the
2007/2008 school year.

1. Cindy Pecquet – Math teacher at North High School.

The following individuals were CADRE teachers with Millard Public Schools during the
2006/07 school year. They are now being offered regular contracts for the 2006/07 school
year.

1. Kathryn Koerten – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Third grade teacher with
building to be determined.

2. Bethany Rowlee – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. First grade teacher at
Hitchcock Elementary School.

3. Colette Schweers – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Preschool teacher at
Sandoz Elementary School.

4. Kristen Anderson – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Sixth grade teacher at
Kiewit Middle School.

94



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 100th Legislature.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY XX

Issues and Happening
LB 639 hearing is February 15. This bill restricts how school districts hire attorneys for all purposes. This
bill would require county attorneys to have general control and supervision of all actions and legal
proceedings in which any political subdivision with headquarters within the county may be a party or may
be interested. The four Class I bills will be heard on Tuesday, February 20th. LB 362 will be heard on
Thursday, February 22 in the Revenue Committee. This bill will eliminate the use of interlocal agreements
for all political subdivisions. Senator Raikes has indicated that he intends to assemble all of the ideas for
resolving the metro schools issue and then form some type of package of amendments to the existing
Learning Community Law (LB 1024). LB 205 (bullying bill) passed out of committee on a unanimous
vote.

Dates and Reminders
The Legislature is on Holiday February 19th. The last day of the session is May 31st.

Legislation we are tracking:
Learning Community

 LB 91 (Cornett) Change boundary provisions relating to learning communities (pulls Bellevue out).
 LB 473 (Chambers) Change provisions of Class V schools (Merges Westside with OPS).
 LB 547 (Kopplin) Create the Nebraska Student Advantage Act (Metro Superintendent’s Bill).
 LB 558 (Ashford) Add housing pattern information to the integration plan for a learning community
 LB 640 (Raikes) Authorize a learning community levy for certain approved capital projects
 LB 641 (Raikes) Divide a learning community into separate education centers and establish procedures

Calendar/Curriculum
 LB 66 (Stuthman) requires school districts to develop driver safety courses.
 LB 72 (Fischer) Prohibits beginning a school year before Labor Day.
 LB 205 (Howard) requires schools to adopt a bullying policy.
 LB 615 (Raikes) – Provide for a system of tracking student achievement
 LB 653 (Raikes) – Implements a statewide system for assessment of student learning and for reporting

ESUs
 LB 170 (Kopplin) Change the tax levy authority of ESU units (from 1.5 to 2.5cents).
 LB 590 (Cornett) Change provisions relating to educational service unit reorganization
 LB 600 (Raikes) Provide for educational service unit boundary changes
 LB 602 (Raikes) Establish election districts for educational service unit boards
 LB 604 (Raikes) Change educational service units' taxing authority
 LB 642 (Raikes) Change educational service units' role and mission provisions

School Finance
 LB 13 (Mines) Provides for creation and certification of joint entities via Interlocal Cooperation Act.
 LB 21 (Raikes) Change school finance provisions relating to cost growth factor (early childhood).
 LB 187(Mines) Prohibits interlocal agreements with certain joint entities (OPPD, ESU).

95



 LB 362 (Raikes) Change budget limitations and require audits of joint entities (eliminates spending
exemption for interlocal agreements).

 LB 691 (Synowiecki) Change TEEOSA provisions with respect to full-day kindergarten
 LB 644 (Raikes) Provide for summer school student units in the state aid formula

Class I Schools
 LB 30 (Hudkins) Provides for the reorganization of Class I school districts.
 LB 234 (Dierks) Provides for the reorganization of Class I school districts.
 LB 357 (Flood) Provide community schools, operating councils, elem. grants, and attendance centers for

Class I schools
 LB 658 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to Class I and Class VI school districts

Miscellaneous
 LB 50 (Hudkins) Prohibits seeking reimbursement from employees for vacation leave (Roseland Case).
 LB 57 (Priester) Allows fair share contributions for labor representation by labor organizations.
 LB 73 (McGill) School breakfast reimbursement (requires appropriation for breakfast programs).
 LB 361 (Raikes) – prohibit use of public funds for dues or membership fees
 LB 639 (Raikes) – will change powers and duties of county attorneys

STRATEGIC PLAN: Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Angelo Passarelli

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:
(Signature)

96



1

HUNDREDTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION

Revised February 14, 2007

The following represent bills and constitutional amendments introduced during the 2007 First
Session of the 100th Legislature that may affect Millard Public Schools or education in general.
(“New” information will be in boldface.) “Hot bills” are shown with a border. Bills that have
been passed, indefinitely postponed or withdrawn are listed last.

“Hot” bills will be in a “hot box.”

Abbreviations Used for Status of Bills

HC Held in Committee LIV Line Item Veto
GF General File VO Veto Overridden
SF Select File W Withdrawn
FR Final Reading P Passed by Legislature
IPP Indefinitely Postponed (killed) S Signed by Governor
V Vetoed * Senator Priority Bill
HD Hearing Date ** Committee Priority Bill
--LB Amended into another bill *** Speaker Priority Bill
CA Constitutional Amendment LR Legislative Resolution
FA Floor Amendment E Emergency Clause

 LB 3 (Pahls) Provide a sales tax holiday for school-related purchases
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/18)

 LB 7 (Preister) Change the rights of the public regarding agenda items under the
Open Meetings Act (Government Committee) (HD: 1/18)

 LB 13 (Mines) Provide for the creation and certification of joint entities under the
Interlocal Cooperation Act (Government Committee) (HD: 1/19)

 LB 30 (Hudkins, Fischer) Provide for reorganization of certain Class I and Class VI
school districts (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 39 (Schimek, Mines, Pahls, et. al) Provide restrictions relating to petition
circulation and change campaign reporting provisions (Government Committee)
(HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/29) (SF: 2/2)

 LB 57 (Preister, Cornett, Howard, et. al) Provide for fair share representation
contributions for certain labor representation by labor organizations (Business &
Labor Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 60 (Avery) Provide a sales tax holiday for school-related purchases
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/18)

97



2

 LB 66 (Stuthman, Janssen, Louden) Require school districts to develop driver safety
courses (Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 72 (Fischer) Prohibit beginning a school year before Labor Day
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 73 (McGill, Howard) Change school breakfast reimbursement provisions
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 81 (Schimek, Howard, McGill, et. al) Create the offense of school trespass and
prohibit certain activities of registered sex offenders (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 91 (Cornett) Change boundary provisions relating to learning communities
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 139 (Flood) Change reimbursement provisions under the Special Education Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 150 (Adams) Change provisions relating to certificate fees paid to the State
Department of Education (Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (GF: 1/23) (SF: 1/29)
(FR: 2/9) (P: 2/12)

 LB 153 (Aguilar, Kopplin) Change provisions relating to legal actions over school
districts in annexed territory (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 166 (Revenue Committee)) Change provisions relating to property taxation and
assessment (Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/23) (SF: 2/1)

 LB 170 (Kopplin) Change the tax levy authority of educational service units
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 175 (Cornett) Require employer to provide employee a reason for termination
(Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 187 (Mines) Prohibit certain interlocal agreements (Government Committee)
(HD: 1/24)

 LB 193 (Howard) Provide for a special authorization for teachers not addressed by an
existing endorsement (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 205 (Howard, Ashford, Avery, et. al) Require schools to adopt a bullying policy
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30) (GF: 2/7)

 LB 208 (Aguilar) Change bond requirements for certain public building projects
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/26)

 LB 219 (Dierks, Dubas) Change requirements for freeholder petitions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

98



3

 LB 231 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to the Early Childhood Training Center
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (GF: 2/5) (SF: 2/13)

 LB 234 (Dierks, Karpisek, Dubas) Provide for reorganization of certain school
districts as prescribed (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 255 (Rogert) Change the Nebraska Wage Payment and Collection Act (Business
& Labor Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 271 (Friend) Change fringe benefit provisions under the Nebraska Wage Payment
and Collection Act (Business & labor Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 289 (Louden, Burling, Christensen, et. al) Change procedure relating to elections
to exceed the tax levy limit (Government Committee) (HD: 2/7) (GF: 2/12)

 LB 298 (Burling) Change the number of signatures required on nominating petitions
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 1/30) (SF: 2/2)

 LB 301 (Janssen) Extend the current distribution of state lottery proceeds until 2013
(General Affairs Committee) (HD: 2/5) (GF: 2/12)

 LB 311 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to petition signature verification
(Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 1/30) (SF: 2/1)

 LB 316 (Friend, Raikes) Create the Special Education Services Task Force
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 340 (Wightman, Avery, Carlson, et. al) Authorize a local option income tax for
school capital construction purposes (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 353 (Legislative Performance Audit Committee, Preister) Change the Quality
Education Accountability Act (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 356 (Cornett, Christensen, Gay, et. al) Change provisions relating to greenbelted
agricultural land (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/14)

 LB 357 (Flood) Provide for community schools, operating councils, elementary
grants, and attendance centers (Education Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 361 (Raikes) Prohibit use of public funds for dues or membership fees as
prescribed (Government Committee) (HD: 1/31)

 LB 362 (Raikes) Change budget limitations and require audits of joint entities
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/22)

 LB 389 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to public records
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1)

99



4

 LB 391 (Mines) Change provisions relating to public records and meetings
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 416 (Karpisek) Exempt government retirement benefits from income tax
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/1)

 LB 430 (Langemeier) Change property tax levies (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 431 (Friend) Provide an income tax credit for certain educational expenses
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/9)

 LB 440 (Preister, White) Change and eliminate provisions relating to learning
communities (Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 448 (Ashford) Change limitation of action provisions under the Political
Subdivisions Tort Claims Act (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/7)

 LB 450 (Ashford) Provide immunity for employer disclosure of certain employee
information (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/22)

 LB 452 (Burling, Wallman) Appropriate funds for drug abuse prevention and
education programs (Appropriations Committee) (HD: 2/28)

 LB 455 (White) Allow school districts to exceed applicable allowable growth rate for
increased energy or insurance costs (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 473(Chambers) Change provisions relating to learning communities and Class V
school district elections (Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 474 (Chambers) Provide for certain misconduct by school teachers, school nurses,
and police officers to be a public record (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 475 (Chambers) Prohibit discrimination based upon sexual orientation or marital
status (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/15)

 LB 477 (Wightman) Change contribution levels for state and political subdivision
employee health plans (Government Committee) (HD: 2/28)

 LB 479 (Johnson) Change provisions relating to audiologists and speech-language
pathologists (Health/Human Services Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 487 (Wallman) Authorize an income tax for support of schools
(Revenue Committee) (HD 2/2)

 LB 489 (Harms) Change provisions relating to and require buses to have occupant
protection systems (Transportation Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 490 (Harms) Repeal the Seamless Delivery System Pilot Project
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

100



5

 LB 491 (Harms) Change provisions relating to concealed handguns
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/2)

 LB 492 (Harms) Adopt the Education Facilities State Aid Act and create the
Education Facilities Review Board (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 495 (White) Prohibit employers from requiring use of compensated leave as
prescribed (Business & Labor Committee) (HD: 3/12)

 LB 498 (White) Adopt the Business Partnership in Rural Education Program Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 499 (White) Change contributions for school retirement (Retirement Committee)
(HD: 2/20)

 LB 506 (Friend, Pedersen) Provide an alternative method of reimbursement for
special education and related services (Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LB 508 (Pahls) Change provisions of the Judges Retirement Act and the School
Employees Retirement Act (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 511 (Avery) Change valuation of agricultural land and create a homestead
exemption (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 519 (Howard) Require a review of property valuations (Revenue Committee)
(HD: 2/14)

 LB 520 (Howard) Create the Early Childhood Education Legislative Study Group
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

 LB 521 (Howard) Add classifications of students to be reported in the fall school
district membership reports (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 524 (Aguilar) Change provisions relating to school districts in annexed territory
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 529 (Nantkes) Create a mentor teacher supplemental compensation pilot project
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 534 (Schimek) Change provisions relating to urban storm water drainage
(Natural Resources Committee) (HD: 2/8)

 LB 547 (Kopplin, Kruse, Pedersen) Adopt the Nebraska Student Advantage Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 558 (Ashford) Add housing pattern information to the integration plan for a
learning community (Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

101



6

 LB 563 (Adams, Carlson) Change provisions relating to learners with high ability
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LB 564 (Friend, Adams, Fulton, et. Al) Change the Recreational Liability Act
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/14)

 LB 566 (Louden, Adams, Burling et. al) Adopt the Public Recreational Liability Act
(Judiciary Committee) (HD: 2/14)

 LB 582 (Preister) Create the Nebraska Educational Trust and change the distribution
of certain sales tax proceeds (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/23)

 LB 590 (Cornett) Change provisions relating to educational service unit
reorganization (Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 595 (Kopplin) Create the Task Force on School Funding for Economic Growth
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 596 (Kopplin) Change retirement benefits and annuity payments for school
employees (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 600 (Raikes) Provide for educational service unit boundary changes
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 601 (Raikes) Create the Educational Service Unit Coordinating Council
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 602 (Raikes) Establish election districts for educational service unit boards
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 603 (Raikes) Change core services and technology funding provisions relating to
educational service units (Education Committee) (HD: 1/29)

 LB 604 (Raikes) Change educational service units' taxing authority
(Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 605 (Raikes) Change tax levy and distribution provisions relating to educational
service units (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 608 (Raikes) Change the sales tax rate (Revenue Committee) (HS: 2/2)

 LB 612 (NE Retirement System) Redefine compensation for school employees
retirement systems (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 613 (NE Retirement System) Change deposit provisions of school employees
retirement systems (Retirement Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 614 (Raikes) Change adjusted valuation provisions under the Tax Equity and
Educational Opportunities (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

102



7

 LB 615 (Raikes) Provide for a system of tracking student achievement
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 622 (Pirsch) Require training courses in public records and the Open Meetings
Act for all members of a public body, public officers, and public employees
(Government Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 639 (Raikes) Change powers and duties of county attorneys (Judiciary Committee)
(HD: 2/15)

 LB 640 (Raikes) Authorize a learning community levy for certain approved capital
projects (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/7)

 LB 641 (Raikes) Provide for the division of a learning community into separate
education centers and establish (Education Committee) (HD: 2/5)

 LB 642 (Raikes) Change educational service units' role and mission provisions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LB 643 (Raikes) Change the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act
to eliminate certain income tax (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 644 (Raikes) Provide for summer school student units in the state aid formula
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 649 (Raikes) Modify the state aid formula under the Tax Equity and Educational
Opportunities Support Act (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 650 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to early childhood education and the
Special Education Act (Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

 LB 651 (Raikes) Change and eliminate education provisions (Education Committee)
(HD: 3/6)

 LB 652 (White, Preister) Require the state and political subdivisions to do energy
audits (Natural Resources Committee) (HD: 2/7)

 LB 653 (Raikes) Require implementation of a statewide system for assessment of
student learning and for reporting (Education Committee) (HD: 3/5)

 LB 655 (Raikes) Change state aid to school provisions relating to adjustments on
budget statements (Education Committee) (HD: 2/27)

 LB 656 (Raikes) Provide for temporary funding related to distance education
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/12)

 LB 657 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to distance education
(Education Committee) (HD: 3/12)

103



8

 LB 658 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to Class I and Class VI school districts
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/20)

 LB 674 (Lathrop, Rogert, White) Prohibit use of social security numbers by
employers as prescribed and provide a penalty (Judiciary Committee) (HD: 1/31)

 LB 678 (Dubas, Burling, McDonald) Change school district boundary provisions
relating to annexed territory (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12)

 LB 684 (Dubas, Carlson, Christensen, et. al) Provide for an income tax credit based
upon certain property taxes (Revenue Committee) (HD: 2/1)

 LB 688 (Karpisek, Christensen, Dubas, et. al) Provide for development of an income-
based method of valuing agricultural land (Revenue Committee) (HD: 3/8)

 LB 691 (Synowiecki) Change Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act
provisions with respect to full-day kindergarten (Education Committee) (HD: 2/26)

 LB 702 (White) Change reimbursement provisions under the Special Education Act
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/13)

 LR 2CA (Rogert) Constitutional amendment changing provisions related to
substandard and blighted property (Urban Affairs Committee) (HD: 2/6)

 LR 6CA (Avery, Aguilar, Fischer, et. al) Constitutional amendment to provide for
investment by political subdivisions (Urban Affairs Committee) (HD: 1/30)

 LR 8CA (Avery) Constitutional amendment to change signature requirements for
initiative petitions (Government Committee) (HD: 1/25) (GF: 2/1)

 LR 12CA (Fischer) Constitutional amendment relating to educational lands and
investment of the school trust permanent portfolio (Education Committee) (HD: 3/6)

Approved by Governor

 LB 21E (Raikes) Change school finance provisions relating to the cost growth factor
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/16) (GF: 1/17) (SF: 1/23) (FR: 1/30) (P: 1/30)
(S: 1/30)

 LB 167E (Revenue Committee) Change property tax provisions relating to appeals,
equalization, and assessor certification (Revenue Committee) (HD: 1/17) (GF: 1/26)
(SF: 1/30) (FR: 2/5) (P: 2/5) (S: 2/12)

104



9

Indefinitely Postponed (Killed)/Withdrawn

 LB 40 (Schimek, Friend, Mines, et. al) Require an initiative and referendum petition
circulators to wear an identification badge (Government Committee) (HD: 1/17)
(IPP: 1/29)

 LB 50 (Hudkins) Prohibit the state from seeking reimbursement from employees for
use of vacation leave (Government Committee) (HD: 1/18) (IPP: 2/2)

 LB 101 (Erdman, Harms, Pedersen) Clarify that only one parent need sign the
statement regarding private schools that elect not to meet accreditation of approval
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (IPP: 2/2)

 LB 230 (Raikes) Change provisions relating to resident students for purposes of
certain reorganizations (Education Committee) (HD: 2/12) (IPP: 2/13)

 LB 241 (Hudkins) Require the state to pay teachers' salaries as prescribed
(Education Committee) (HD: 1/22) (IPP: 1/30)

 LB 557 (Ashford) Create the Tutoring and Summer School Fund and provide an
income tax credit (Revenue Committee) (Withdrawn: 2/6)

 LB 630 (Dierks, Dubas) Change provisions relating to freeholder petitions
(Education Committee) (HD: 2/12) (IPP: 2/28

Prepared by: Approved by:
Angelo D. Passarelli Keith W. Lutz
Director of Administrative Affairs Superintendent of Schools

105



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Construction Report

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Construction Report – A report from the District’s construction management firm

with regard to the progress on projects related to the 2005 bond issue.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval Discussion Information Only x .

BACKGROUND: The District has engaged the services of Magnum Resources, Inc. (MRI) to act as
the construction manager for the District’s construction/renovation projects related
to the 2005 bond issue.

Don Mohlman (MRI) will be present at the meeting to present the construction
update (see attached) and to answer questions.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: n/a

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: n/a

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Don Mohlman (MRI) and Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General
Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

106



February 2007
Vol. 21

107



Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 21
February 2007

Index

I. Executive Summary Page 1

 Administrative Overview

II. Project Status Report Page 2 - 11

 South High School
 North High School
 West High School
 Buell Stadium
 Non-traditional High School
 Beadle Middle School
 Reagan Elementary #24
 Upchurch Elementary #25
 Ackerman Elementary

III. Master Control Budget Page 12 –13

 Control Budget Summary
 Detailed Project Summary

IV. Master Control Schedule Page 14

 Project Milestone Schedule

108



1

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 21
February 2007

Executive Summary

Administrative Overview

 Continuation of weekly meetings with the Bond Committee consisting of Ken Fossen, Mark
Feldhausen, Ed Rockwell, Kim Thompson, Bob Snowden, Don Mohlman, Randy Schroeder,
and Ron Hager. Weekly Owner-Architect-Contractor meetings are taking place at all active
projects.

 Current projects under construction include North HS, South HS, West HS, Beadle MS,
Reagan Elementary #24, and Upchurch Elementary #25. Ackerman Elementary is idle until
summer work can be re-commenced. Programming for the Non-traditional High School is
underway.

 Upchurch Elementary was awarded January 22nd; contracts have been executed; a pre-
construction conference has been held; and site mobilization is anticipated to occur in mid-
February (subject to weather).

109



2

Millard Public Schools
Construction Progress Report No. 21
February 2007

Project Status Report

HIGH SCHOOLS

 South High School –DLR Group / Lueder Construction
o Construction started April 1, 2006
o Exterior work completed on addition.
o Exterior landscape to be completed in spring.
o Interior painting completed. Ceiling grid in place. Cabinetry in progress.
o Interior classroom renovations on schedule with nine of twelve phases

completed or nearing completion.

South High School –Addition Entrance (February 09, 2007)

110



3

South High School –Weight Room (February 09, 2007)

South High School –Training Room (February 09, 2007)

111



4

 North High School –Schemmer Associates / W. Boyd Jones Construction
o Construction Started April 3, 2006.
o Continued construction of restroom renovations.
o Cafeteria / Classroom addition, Science classrooms and Auditorium

renovation completed.
o West parking lot construction scheduled for spring.

North High School –Auditorium Seating (February 12, 2007)

North High School –Restroom Replacement (February 12, 2007)

112



5

 West High School –Prochaska Associates / Meco-Henne Construction
o Construction started on April 3, 2006.
o Exterior Brick walls completed on West addition.
o Interior masonry walls completed.
o Roofing installation completed on West addition.
o Window installation started on West addition.
o Interior mechanical and electrical systems continue.
o Drywall; painting; and ceiling grid in progress at West addition.

West High School –West Building Addition (February 08, 2007)

West High School –West Addition - Corridor (February 08, 2007)

113



6

West High School –West Addition –Lecture Hall (February 08, 2007)

 Non-Traditional High School - BCDM
o Project programming in progress

MIDDLE SCHOOL

 Beadle Middle School –BCDM / Meco-Henne Construction
o Construction started June 19, 2006
o Structural steel and decking completed on all wings.
o Exterior metal stud framing complete on all wings. Interior framing nearing

completion at West wing.
o Window installation in progress or completed.
o Mechanical and Electrical systems continue at all wings.
o Drywall installation nearing completion at East wing and started at South

wing.
o Exterior Brick masonry completed.

114



7

Beadle Middle School –East Wing Addition (February 09, 2007)

Beadle Middle School –South Wing Addition (February 09, 2007)

115



8

Beadle Middle School –West Wing Addition (February 09, 2007)

Beadle Middle School –East Wing- Interior (February 09, 2007)

116



9

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

 Ackerman Elementary –Schemmer Associates / Lueder Construction
o Construction started on June 2, 2006.
o Phase II –Summer 2007 work to commence in June.

 Reagan Elementary #24 –Schemmer Associates / ConStruct, Inc.
o Brick masonry work completed.
o Interior mechanical, electrical systems in progress.
o Interior drywall work in progress.
o Wall finishes, including painting, are in progress.
o Ceramic tile and Cabinetry installation started.
o Site parking/driveway completed.
o Landscaping to be completed in spring.

Reagan Elementary #24 –East Elevation (February 09, 2007)

Reagan Elementary #24 –Entry Elevation (February 09, 2007)

117



10

Reagan Elementary #24 –Main Corridor (February 09, 2007)

Reagan Elementary #24 –Classroom (February 09, 2007)

118



11

 Upchurch Elementary #25 –DLR Group / Upland Construction
o Board of Education awarded to Upland Construction on January 22, 2007.
o Pre-Construction conference has been held with all Project Team members.
o Projected mobilization anticipated in mid-February.

Upchurch Elementary #25 –Project Site Location (January 11, 2007)

119



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Current Budget Total
Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 3,870,440 (120,170)
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 42,166,830 2,190,461
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 36,349 (36,349)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 3,170,769 227,708
Environmental - - 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (40,353)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Land Development - Elem #24 (120,170)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)

Buried sprinkler head (429)
Prev Change Orders (72,420)

South HS: Ph1
Prev Change Orders (168)

South HS: Ph2
Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (81,699)

Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders (34,919)
Elec lay-out at mech rm (3,269)
North grading revision (8,300)
Access drs at ht pumps (900)
Kitchen roof support (880)
Blocking at elev shaft (681)
Brick support at parapets (587)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (413,173)

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders (93,753)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254
Prev Change Orders (16,194)

Beadle
Award 92,965
Prev Change Orders (17,512)

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 79,877,275 1,904,108

Original Contgy 2,328,588
Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contgy 4,232,696
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 102,304)

79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
February 17, 2007

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Summary 021907.xls

12

120



Original Budget
With Addit'l

Funding Ackerman
Reagan Elem

24
Upchurch Elem

25 Beadle MS North HS
South HS
Phase 2

South HS
Phase 1 West HS Non-trad'l HS Buell Stadium Future HS Current Budget Total

07.150.05.01 07.162.05.01 07.163.05.01 07.250.05.01 07.342.05.01 07.340.05.02 07.340.05.01 07.344.05.01 07.333.05.01 07.300.05.01 07.346.05.01 Variance

Land
Land Cost 3,750,270 3,750,270 561,470 441,300 661,770 2,205,900 3,870,440 (120,170)
Feasibility Study 25,500 25,500 4,500 4,500 6,500 10,000 25,500 -

Technology 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 -
-

Construction -
Contractor -

General 42,707,291 44,357,291 2,284,894 6,520,036 6,474,000 2,445,912 4,676,773 6,846,499 80,168 4,800,753 6,900,000 1,137,795 - 42,166,830 2,190,461
Hazardous Material 472,500 472,500 35,000 25,000 289,284 93,216 442,500 30,000
District Procured -

Metal drs and frms 24,718 3,198 27,916 (27,916)
Casework 69,340 69,340 (69,340)
RTU 54,623 54,623 (54,623)
Buell Timing System 73,180 73,180 (73,180)
Buell Field Grading 36,349 36,349 (36,349)

- -
Consultant -

Project Mgr 854,146 886,646 89,000 90,000 108,700 107,800 128,200 160,700 128,200 123,000 38,000 - 973,600 (86,954)
Architect 3,278,173 3,398,477 201,889 290,343 420,353 187,000 466,497 595,304 425,883 518,000 65,500 3,170,769 227,708
Environmental - - 30,000 30,000 (30,000)
Survey 300,333 300,333 19,416 50,350 49,202 19,162 35,000 35,000 39,763 52,440 300,333 -
Soils - -
Testing - -

Spcl Insp - -
Conductivity - -

Commissioning - -
HVAC 107,396 107,396 7,766 20,140 20,069 7,816 8,548 4,697 16,970 21,390 - 107,396 -
Roofing - -

Support Costs - -
Builders Risk - - - -
Printing 125,534 125,534 15,000 15,000 17,000 12,000 15,000 15,000 16,500 17,000 3,034 - 125,534 -
Software Platform - - 85,000 (85,000)
Reimbursable - - - -

Constructware 10,000 (10,000)
Advertising for bids - - -
Buell Stadium Equip - - 25,000 25,000 (25,000)

Contingency 2,328,588 2,328,588 2,328,588 -
PM Award (86,954)

Addit'l Services -
AE Award 268,061

Addit'l Services (40,353)
Constructware (85,000)

Reimbursable (10,000)
Land Development - Elem #24 (120,170)
Buell

Award 253,899
Addit'l Funding 74,471 74,471 74,471
Equipment (25,000)
Timing System (73,180)
Field Grading (35,920)
Buried sprinkler head (429)

Prev Change Orders (72,420)
South HS: Ph1

Prev Change Orders (168)
South HS: Ph2

Award 213,002
Prev Change Orders (81,699)

Elem 24
Award 113,247
Prev Change Orders (34,919)
Elec lay-out at mech rm (3,269)
North grading revision (8,300)
Access drs at ht pumps (900)
Kitchen roof support (880)
Blocking at elev shaft (681)
Brick support at parapets (587)

North HS
Award 1,336,595
Prev Change Orders (413,173)

West HS
Award 767,075
Prev Change Orders (93,753)

Ackerman Elem
Award 6,254
Prev Change Orders (16,194)

Beadle
Award 92,965
Prev Change Orders (17,512)

Furniture / Fixture / Equipment -
Moveable Furnishings 1,311,307 1,311,307 - 269,933 265,434 103,376 113,037 62,115 214,512 282,900 - 1,311,307 -
Moveable Equipment 219,291 219,291 14,621 37,917 37,549 14,624 15,991 26,819 31,750 40,020 - 219,291 -
Comp; Phones; Copiers; Fax 2,192,015 2,192,015 85,020 384,000 375,492 199,188 193,025 106,050 366,240 483,000 - 2,192,015 -

Regulatory Fees / Assessments 327,656 327,656 24,033 62,324 61,503 23,953 26,196 14,393 49,704 65,550 327,656 -
-

78,000,000 79,877,275 2,925,320 8,306,013 8,275,102 3,120,831 5,703,267 8,155,861 206,582 6,090,275 9,171,570 1,378,858 2,215,900 79,877,275 1,904,108

Original Contgy 2,328,588
Buell Stadium Grants 74,471 (Contg'y) Current Contgy 4,232,696
HVAC at South High School 1,802,804 (Constr - 1,650,000 + PM - 32,500 + Arch - 102,304)

79,877,275

Millard Public Schools
February 17, 2007

2005 Bond Issue Funding

Additional Funding

Control Budget Detailed Summary 021907.xls

13

121



February March

Bond Committee Meetings 1, 8, 15, 22 1, 8, 15, 22, 29
Board Committee of the Whole Meetings 12 12
Board Meetings 5, 19 5, 19

Project Receive Bids Project

Commencement Bond Committee Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Bond Committee School Board Completion

Elem Schools
Ackerman 3-Aug-05 16-Nov-05 12-Jan-06 16-Jan-06 23-Feb-06 20-Mar-06 18-Apr-06 20-Apr-06 01-May-06 01-Aug-07

Reagan Elem #24

Overlot Grading 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 14-Sep-05 15-Sep-05 19-Sep-05 15-Feb-06

Public Improv. 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 08-Jun-06

Building 08-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 25-Oct-05 27-Oct-05 07-Nov-05 01-Jun-07

Upchruch Elem #25 19-Aug-05 17-Nov-05 15-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 23-Mar-06 03-Apr-06 09-Jan-07 11-Jan-07 22-Jan-07 01-Jun-08

Middle Schools
Beadle MS 12-Dec-05 09-Mar-06 06-Mar-06 06-Apr-06 17-Apr-06 23-May-06 25-May-06 05-Jun-06 01-Jun-07

High Schools
Buell Stadium 28-Aug-05

North HS 21-Jul-05 01-Sep-05 12-Sep-05 01-Dec-05 19-Dec-05 07-Feb-06 09-Feb-05 20-Mar-06 01-Jul-07

South HS

Phase I 2005 26-May-05 06-Jun-05 07-Jun-05 09-Jun-05 14-Jun-05 05-Aug-05

Phase II - 2006 14-Jul-05 11-Aug-05 15-Aug-05 20-Oct-05 21-Nov-05 24-Jan-06 26-Jan-06 13-Feb-06 01-Jul-07

West HS 11-Aug-05 06-Oct-05 17-Oct-05 29-Dec-05 16-Jan-06 02-Mar-06 09-Mar-06 20-Mar-06 01-Jul-07

Non-traditional HS 22-Jan-07 01-Jun-09

NOTE: Dates shown in light blue/italics are tentative projections to be confirmed; dates shown in dark blue/italics are Board action dates

Design Development Contract Documents Contract AwardProject
Program /

Schematic Design

Board Schedule 021907.xls

14

122



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Seniors’ Status on ELOs

Meeting Date: 2/19/07

Department: Planning, Evaluation & Information Services

Title and Brief
Description: Each year, in the spring semester, we monitor the status of seniors

and their ELO performance. The focus is on students who do have
(or will have, by May) sufficient credits to graduate, but who have
not achieved mastery on all 5 ELO assessments.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion x Information Only ____

Background: There are currently 26 students (out of more than 1,600 seniors)
who appear to have enough credits to graduate but have not
mastered all ELOs. Of that number, 12 are qualified for Special
Education services. There are 3 of the 26 students who just
enrolled in MPS in January, 2007.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: Monitor the performance of these students in the March re-testing
occasion, and again, if necessary, in May. Report to the board and
superintendent following the remaining two testing occasions.

Strategic Plan
Reference: To meet the mission of the district.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: Continue monitoring through end of semester.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez and High School Building Administrators

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

123



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: IB Program Evaluation

Meeting Date: February 19, 2007

Department: Planning & Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: Annual evaluation reports are completed on new mini-

magnets, as specified in board policy and in strategic
parameters.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion x Information Only ____

Background: This is the fourth evaluation of the program. Results show
that students in the Millard program continue to outperform
the international comparison group. In 2005-06, 89.5% of
the eligible candidates did qualify for the IB diploma and
the scholarship amounts per student averaged $41,960
(similar to prior year).

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: Continue implementing the program. The few areas where
the Millard average did not exceed the international
averages could be addressed.

Strategic Plan
Reference: Strategic parameters regarding cost-benefit analysis of new

programs.
Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: Use results immediately in planning for program
improvement and implementation.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez, Pat Crum for evaluation, Rick Werkheiser and

Nancy Buda for the program

Superintendent’s Signature: ____________________________

124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: 2007 Summer School Offerings

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Summer school offerings are now available for
registration. Locations for the district 2007 Summer School opportunities are the following:

Grades 9-12 – Millard West High School
Grades 6-8 – Central Middle, Kiewit Middle, North Middle, Russell Middle
Grades K-5 – Cody Elementary
Special Education – Cody, Sandoz, Russell Middle, West High

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL DISCUSSION X INFORMATION ONLY .

BACKGROUND: Registration fees remain the same as last year. Offerings reflect our
continuing efforts to meet the needs and interests of students. The ACT/SAT Prep class has been
continued. The Chinese Exploratory three-week class will be offered to secondary students for a
second year. The middle schools will offer a variety of opportunities at a combined site or
individual sites (see attached table and brochures). All elementary schools, either individually or
in clusters, will be offering an additional summer literacy program for students who are not
reading on grade level. In addition, many schools will have their libraries opened again this
summer. These plans do not include any summer activities that individual elementary buildings
might be planning to meet the needs of their students.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Locations for summer school are always
affected by construction/renovation/repair of buildings over the summer. The sites chosen are
the least affected by summer work and yet still available for program use.

RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: Strategy 5, Strategy 6, and Strategy 8

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Martha Bruckner, Dr. Judy Porter, Dr. Carol Newton,
Charlene Snyder, Dr. Linda Horton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ____________________________________________

BOARD ACTION:

136



COURSE SELECTIONS

Select classes based on interest or areas of weakness. Students will gain
experience in academic areas in preparation for the coming school year.
Kindergartners will gain experience in school routine, following directions,
working with others, taking turns, etc. in activities that do not require academic
skills. Students entering 6th grade should register for Middle Level Summer
School, brochures will be send home with 5th graders in March.
Registration forms are available at all elementary and middle schools.

ATTENDANCE

Parents are asked to call the school office if their child will be absent or tardy.
There is no district or parent pay transportation available for summer
school.

TUITION ASSISTANCE

Limited tuition assistance is available to students qualifying for the Federal free
or reduced lunch program during the regular school year. Parents currently
qualifying should call 715-1430 for tuition rates. Families not currently
participating in the Federal lunch program, but needing information about
qualifying, should call 715-1433. There is no other tuition assistance available.

REGISTRATION

Register for the grade level your student will attend next school year. Students
going into Kindergarten should register for the Kindergarten Readiness class.
Students entering Grade 6 register for Middle Level Summer School. Millard
resident (public & private) tuition for each elementary course is $50. (Non-
resident $75.) Please complete the registration form, enclose the tuition
payment, and mail to Ryan Saunders, Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606
So. 147th Street, Omaha, NE 68137. DO NOT SEND WITH YOUR CHILD
TO SCHOOL. Payment must be received before a student will be registered.
Checks should be made payable to Millard Public Schools. Because class
sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students are strongly
encouraged to register as soon as possible. After May 10th classes may be
canceled if there is insufficient enrollment. Letters verifying summer
school enrollment will be sent out the first week in June.

PARTIAL REFUNDS
A $10 processing charge will be assessed for each course registration
canceled. Partial refund requests must be received by 4:00 p.m., Friday, June
8th. There will be no refunds after the first day of class.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

For additional information, contact the summer school director:
Ryan Saunders
Stroh Administration Center
715-1430
E-mail = rsaunders@mpsomaha.org

2007
SUMMER SCHOOL

GRADES K-5

Dates:
June 11 – June 22, 2007

Course Hours:
8:30 AM – 10:00 AM

10:15 AM – 11:45 AM

Location:
Cody Elementary

3320 So. 127th Street
Omaha, NE 68144

Attendance Phone # 691-1320

******************************************************
GENERAL INFORMATION

Millard Public Schools will be offering summer school classes for
students entering grades K-5 from June 11 – June 22. The two-week
elementary summer school program is offered to all students and
provides engaging classes in reading, writing, and math in preparation
for the coming school year. Enrichment classes are offered in social
studies, science, art, and computers. All students will benefit!

137

mailto:rsaunders@mpsomaha.org


COURSE OFFERINGS

Kindergarten
Kindergarten Readiness and Movement ABC’s ........8:30 to 11:45
(This all morning class will give students experience in working independently, sharing,
taking turns, using fine and gross motor skills, colors, numbers, cutting, pre-reading, etc)
This is a double class so the tuition for this class is $100/resident or $150/non-resident.

Grade 1
Reading Skills............................................................................8:30 or 10:15
Math Skills................................................................................. 8:30 or 10:15
Fizzing Liquids (Science) ...................................................................... 10:15

(Explore chemical reactions using household products)
Arts and Crafts ........................................................................... 8:30 or 10:15

Grades 2-3
Reading Skills............................................................................8:30 or 10:15
Math Skills................................................................................. 8:30 or 10:15
Animal Habitats (Science) .........................................................8:30

(Study a wide range of animals and how they find shelter and food)
Watercolor ............................................................................................. 10:15
Making Masks (Art)................................................................... 8:30
Computers and the Internet ........................................................ 8:30
Lego Technics............................................................................………10:15
Music and Movement ................................................................ ………10:15

Grades 4-5
Reading Skills............................................................................8:30 or 10:15
Math Skills................................................................................. 8:30 or 10:15
Creative Writing ........................................................................8:30
3-D Art ................................................................................................... 10:15
Computers and the Internet .................................................................... 10:15
Lego Technics............................................................................8:30
Communities Around the World................................................ 8:30

(Australia, Brazil, China, Italy, Kenya)
Communities Around the World............................................................ 10:15

(Mali, Mexico, Russia, Saudi Arabia, Dominican Republic)
Music Percussion and Pipes.......................................................8:30
Primarily Physics (Science) ................................................................... 10:15

(Study concepts of motion, force, energy, light, etc.)

Current 5th graders need to register for Middle Level Summer School
classes. Registration forms available at all elementary and middle schools.

Register early!! Classes may be canceled after May 10th due to insufficient
enrollment.

For course descriptions and registration information visit our website at
www.mpsomaha.org .

REGISTRATION FORM
(Please use one form per child.)

__________________________________________________________________
Student Last Name First MI Millard ID#

__________________________________________________________________
Address City State Zip Code Home Phone #

Gender: (Circle): Male Female Birthdate: __________________________

Ethnicity: 01 American Indian or Alaskan Native 02 Asian or Pacific Islander
03 Hispanic 04 Black/African Amer., not Hispanic 05 White, not Hispanic

____________________________________________________________
Mother’s name daytime and/or work phone# cell phone #

__________________________________________________________________________
Father’s name daytime and/or work phone# cell phone #

__________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Name phone number

__________________________________________________________________________
Health Concerns

Grade next school year (07-08) (circle one) K 1 2 3 4 5

School attending next fall ___________________________

Course – 8:30 _____________________________________________

Course – 10:15 ____________________________________________

Tuition: Resident Non-resident

Check one (public & private) Fee

___Kind. Readiness (all morning)$100 ..................................$150 _______

___One Gr. 1-5 Course $50......................................$75 _______

___Two Gr. 1-5 Courses $100...................................$150 _______

Total Enclosed ___________

Make checks payable to Millard Public Schools. Do not send check with
child to school. We do not accept credit cards.

Send registration form and payment to:
Don Stroh Admin. Center /Elementary Summer School
Attn: Ryan Saunders
5606 So. 147th Street
Omaha, NE 68137

138

http://www.mpsomaha.org/


Other Elementary Summer Learning Activities

Summer Library
Funded by School Age Flex Funds
The Elementary Libraries will be open again this summer. Each site that is not impacted
by renovation will be open one half-day each week from June 4 to July 27.

Summer Reading K-2 Program
Funded by School Age Flex Funds
All elementary buildings, either individually or in clusters, will be offering a summer
literacy program for 2006-07 K-2 students who are not reading on grade level. The
funding for the program has increased by $20,000 for a total of $86,000. For two years
the program was offered at the district level at three sites. Now the buildings are offering
the program at their building or a nearby site.

Building Level Summer Programs
This does not include any summer activities that an individual elementary building might
be planning.

139



January 18, 2007

SUMMER SCHOOL – MIDDLE SCHOOL

School
Andersen Will be combining with Russell and Beadle. Brochure attached.
Beadle Will be combining with Russell and Andersen. Brochure attached.
Central Cyclone Summer Camp for 3 wks. In June (6/11-29). 8:30-11:30AM.

The day will be structured to include reading and exploratory sessions.
Purpose is to build 40 Developmental Assets in students.

Kiewit Brochure attached.
North ELO summer school for reading, math and writing; will include science

and social studies if funds available.
Russell See Beadle.

140



COURSE SELECTIONS

Students are strongly encouraged to speak with their teacher and/or guidance
counselor about summer school course selections. Students and parents are
responsible for ensuring that their registration form accurately reflects the
courses needed.

ATTENDANCE

Daily attendance during summer school is very important. Substantial work is
completed during the one and three-quarter hours of class each day. Absences
from class for vacation or a clinic/camp will be counted as absences. Parents
are asked to call 715-8500 if their child will be absent or tardy.

TUITION ASSISTANCE

Limited tuition assistance is available to students qualifying for the federal free
or reduced lunch program during the regular school year. Families not currently
participating in the federal lunch program, but needing information about
qualifying, should call 691-1433. No other tuition assistance is available. If you
currently qualify, call 715-8500 for tuition assistance information.

REGISTRATION

Payment must be received before a student will be registered. Because class
sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students are strongly
encouraged to register as soon as possible. Letters verifying summer school
enrollment will be sent out the first week of June.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Cindy Roberts, secretary: 715-8500
Len Sagenbrecht, site administrator: 715-8500

Beadle Middle School
Russell Middle School
2007 SUMMER SCHOOL

Dates:
June 4 – June 22, 2007

Course Hours:
8:00 AM – 9:45 AM

10:00 AM – 11:45 AM

Location:
Russell Middle School

5304 So. 172nd St.
Omaha, NE 68135

Attendance Phone # 715-8500

Tuition at Russell Middle Summer School
Millard resident (public or private) is $60.00 per course.

Non-resident tuition is $100.00 per course.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Beadle Middle School and Russell Middle School will be offering summer
school classes for students entering grades 6-8 from June 4–June 22. Class
sessions are one hour and 45 minutes long and held each day over a three-week
period. Sessions begin at 8:00 a.m. and 10:00 a.m.

This middle level summer school program provides morning classes in 7th grade
level Spanish, Math skills, Reading and Writing.

Register Early!!
Classes may be canceled due to insufficient enrollment.

141



Tuition for courses listed below
Millard Resident (public and private) = $60.00 per course

Non-resident = $100.00 per course

COURSES

Current 7th graders

7th Grade Spanish……………………….…….8 to 9:45a.m.
This course will allow a student who did not take Spanish in 7th grade to

take Spanish as an 8th grader.

Current 5th, 6th, 7th graders

Reading Strategies (using
Science/Social Studies curriculums)…………8 to 9:45a.m.

Writing Strategies (using
Science/Social Studies curriculums)…………10 to 11:45a.m.

Math Skills………………………………….....10 to 11:45a.m.

Current 8th graders register for summer school at Millard West High School.
Forms are available at all Millard middle and high schools.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REGISTRATION FORM MPS student ID#_____________

__________________________________________________________ Male Female
Student Last Name First Name Middle Gender (Circle)

_____________________________________________________
Address City State Zip Code

_____________________________________________________
Home Phone # Birth date Previous School

Ethnicity (Please check a box) 01 American Indian or Alaskan Native
02 Asian or Pacific Islander 03 Hispanic
04 Black/African American, not Hispanic 05 White, not Hispanic

______________________________________________________________________________
Mother’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

_____________________________________________________
Father’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

______________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Person Name Phone #

_____________________________________________________
Emergency Health Concerns

Grade entering school year 07-08 (circle one) 6 7 8

Tuition: Resident (public & private) =$60.00/course
Non-resident = $100.00/course.

Course Time Tuition
8 to 9:45 a.m. $60

10 to 11:45 a.m. $60

TOTAL>>>>>>

(Checks are to be made payable to Russell Middle School.)
(Cash or check; no credit cards, please.)

Return form and payment to: Russell Middle School c/o Cindy Roberts
5304 S. 172nd St.

Omaha, NE 68135

142



COURSE SELECTIONS

Students are strongly encouraged to speak with their teacher and/or guidance
counselor about summer school course selections. Students and parents are
responsible for ensuring that their registration form accurately reflects the
courses needed.

ATTENDANCE

Daily attendance during summer school is very important. Substantial work is
completed during each morning session. Parents are asked to call 715-1470 if
their child will be absent or tardy.

TUITION ASSISTANCE

Limited tuition assistance is available to students qualifying for the federal free
or reduced lunch program during the regular school year. Families not currently
participating in the federal lunch program, but needing information about
qualifying, should call 691-1433. No other tuition assistance is available. If you
currently qualify, call 715-1474 for tuition assistance information.

REGISTRATION

Payment must be received before a student will be registered. Because class
sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students are strongly
encouraged to register as soon as possible. Letters verifying summer school
enrollment will be sent out the end of May.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

For registration information, For additional information,
contact the summer school liaison: contact the site coordinator:
Teresa Schuetz, Secretary Pat Meeker, Assistant Principal
Kiewit Middle school 715-1470 at 715-1474

Kiewit Middle School
2007 SUMMER SCHOOL

Dates:
June 6 – June 26, 2007 (15 days)

Course Hours:
8:00 AM – 9:30 AM

9:45 AM – 11:15 AM

Location:
Kiewit Middle School
15650 Howard Street

Omaha, NE 68118
Attendance Phone # 715-1470

Tuition at Kiewit Middle Summer School
Millard resident (public or private) is $60.00 per course.

Non-resident tuition is $100.00/course

GENERAL INFORMATION

Kiewit Middle School will be offering summer school classes for students
entering grades 6-8 from June 6–June 26. Class sessions are one and half hours
long and held each day over a three-week period. Sessions begin at 8:00 a.m.
and 9:45 a.m. Please register for next year’s grade.

Register Early!!
Classes may be canceled due to insufficient

enrollment.

143



Tuition for courses listed below
Millard Resident (public and private) = $60.00/course

Non-resident = $100.00/course

COURSES

Reading Strategies – recommended for students who need re-teaching and
reading comprehension support.

Writing Strategies – recommended for students who need additional
practice with writing skills. Instruction will focus on the six traits and
incorporating these traits into student’s writing.

Math skills – recommended for students who need re-teaching in the area of
basic mathematical concepts. Curriculum will focus on whole numbers, decimals,
fractions, percents, integers, and basic algebraic concepts.

7th Grade Spanish, Semester 1, Refresher - recommended for
students who were enrolled in Spanish during their 7th grade year. Curriculum
will focus on reviewing vocabulary and grammar. Students moving into the
Millard area who are registered for 8th grade Spanish would benefit from
enrolling in this class.

Guitar – This is a beginning guitar class. Guitars are provided

OFFERINGS

8:00 – 9:30 Session 1:
Spanish Refresher

Reading Strategies (7th/8th curriculum)
Writing Strategies (6th/7th/8th curriculum)

Math Skills (6th/7th curriculum)

9:45 – 11:15 Session 2:
Guitar

Reading Strategies (6th/7th curriculum)
Writing Strategies (6th/7th/8th curriculum

Math Skills (7th/8th curriculum)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

REGISTRATION FORM

__________________________________________________________ Male Female
Student Last Name First Name Middle Gender (Circle)

_____________________________________________________
Address City State Zip Code

_____________________________________________________
Home Phone # Birth date Previous School

______________________________________________________________________________
Mother’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

_____________________________________________________
Father’s Name Work Ph Cell Ph

______________________________________________________________________________
Emergency Contact Person Name Phone #

_____________________________________________________
Emergency Health Concerns

Grade entering school year 07 - 08 (circle one) 6 7 8

Tuition: Resident (public & private) =$60.00/course
Non-resident = $100.00/course.

Class Session 1 (8:00 – 9:30) Session 2 (9:45 – 11:15)
Reading Strategies
Writing Strategies
Math Skills
Guitar Not available this session

Spanish Refresher Not available this session
Please place an X in which session you would like your child to enroll in.

Please include your check with the registration.
(Checks are to be made payable to Kiewit Middle School.)

(Cash or check, no credit cards please.)

Return form & payment to: Kiewit Middle School
c/o Teresa Schuetz
15650 Howard Street
Omaha, NE 68118
Phone: 715-1470

144



SUMMER SEMESTER 2007

GRADES 9-12

LOCATION
Millard West High School

5710 So. 176 Ave.
Omaha, NE 68135

Attendance Phone # 715-6010

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, June 4 through Wed., July 11, 2007

(No school on July 4)
7:30 A.M. to 10:00 A.M.
10:15 A.M. to 12:45 P.M.

1:15 P.M. to 3:45 P.M.

NON-CREDIT MINI CLASSES
June 4 through June 22 (3-Week Courses)

REGISTRATION FORM

_______________________________________________
Student Last Name First Middle Millard ID#

Ethnicity: 01 American Indian or Alaskan Native 02 Asian or Pacific Islander
03 Hispanic 04 Black/African Amer., not Hispanic 05 White, not Hispanic

Gender: (Circle): Male Female Birthdate : _______________________

_______________________________________________
Address City State Zip Home Phone #

_______________________________________________
Mother’s name work/daytime phone # cell phone#

_______________________________________________
Father’s name work/daytime phone # cell phone#

_______________________________________________
Emergency contact person name and phone number

_______________________________________________
Health Concerns

_______________________________________________
School to receive final grade Address of School if not a Millard School

Circle current grade level in school year 06-07: 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

REGULAR SESSION - June 4-July 11 Tuition
(No school July 4)

Course -7:30-10:00 am________________________=$________

Course -10:15 am-12:45 pm ___________________ =$________

Course -1:15-3:45 pm ________________________=$________

Double-period class
7:30 am-12:45 pm ___________________________=$________

NON-CREDIT MINI CLASS - June 4-June 22

Course -7:30 am _____________________________=$________
Course -10:15 am ____________________________=$________
Course -1:15 pm_____________________________=$________

Total Tuition Enclosed =$_______
(Cash or check only, no credit cards.)

145



REGULAR SESSION JUNE 4 – JULY 11

Semester courses (5 credits each)

Resident-$170.00/course Non-resident-$255.00/course

For course descriptions and registration information visit our website at
www.mpsomaha.org

Study Skills ..................................................... 10:15
Reading 9 ..........................................7:30
English 9 – 1st Sem. ..........................7:30
English 9 – 2nd Sem. ....................................... 10:15
English 10 – 1st Sem. ...................................... 10:15
English 10 – 2nd Sem. .......................7:30
English 11 – 1st Sem. ........................7:30
English 11 – 2nd Sem. ..................................... 10:15
College Grammar & Reading ............ 7:30
Creative Writing ...............................7:30 ...... 10:15
Speech ...............................................7:30
Everyday Living ...............................7:30 ...... 10:15
Algebra – 1st Sem..............................7:30
Algebra – 2nd Sem.............................7:30 ...... 10:15
Geometry – 1st Sem. .........................7:30
Geometry – 2nd Sem........................................ 10:15
Advanced Algebra – 1st Sem. ...........7:30
Advanced Algebra – 2nd Sem. ........................ 10:15
Art Foundations * ...........................................................1:15
Physical Science in Action–1st Sem. ................ 10:15
Physical Science in Action–2nd Sem. ..7:30
American History – 1st Sem.................. ......... 10:15
American History – 2nd Sem. ............7:30
World Geography – 1st Sem. ............7:30
World Geography – 2nd Sem................. ......... 10:15
U.S. Government (grade 12 only).....7:30 ...... 10:15......1:15
Computer Tech. Applications ...........7:30 ......10:15
Sports Skills (grds 9 & 10) ....................7:30 ......10:15
Intro to Aquatics .............................................................1:15
Lifetime Fitness (grds 11 & 12)* ...........7:30 ......10:15

*Fees collected in class for art supplies, field trips, take home
projects, commercial tests, study guides, etc.

REGULAR SESSION JUNE 4-JULY 11

Double-period classes – (10 credits)

Complete semester 1 and then move into semester 2.

Resident-$340.00/course Non-resident-$510.00/course

Algebra – 1st and 2nd Sem..........................................7:30 to 12:45
Geometry – 1st and 2nd Sem.......................................7:30 to 12:45
Spanish I – 1st and 2nd Sem........................................7:30 to 12:45

ELO Reteaching Classes (by invitation only – no charge)
ELO Math ................................................................. 10:15
ELO Science ..............................................7:30
ELO Social Studies ....................................7:30
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NON-CREDIT MINI-CLASSES

June 4 - June 22 (3 weeks)
Resident- $85.00/course Non-resident- $127.50/course

Chinese Exploratory (grades 6-12) ................................ 1:15
Pre-Algebra (for incoming 9th graders only)......10:15
ACT/SAT Prep Class.........................................10:15 .. 1:15
AP Calculus Prep .................................7:30

COURSE SELECTIONS
Students are strongly encouraged to speak with their advisor and/or guidance counselor
about summer school course selections. Students and parents are responsible for
ensuring that their registration form accurately reflects the courses needed. Information
about graduation requirements and course descriptions can be found in any Millard High
School Curriculum Handbook or on our website at www.mpsomaha.org .

REGISTRATION
Millard resident tuition for $170.00 per semester course and non-resident tuition is
$255.00 per semester course, unless otherwise noted. Tear off and complete the
registration form, enclose the tuition payment and mail or return both to Ann King, Don
Stroh Administration Center (DSAC), 5606 So. 147th St., Omaha, NE 68137. Checks
should be made payable to Millard Public Schools. Payment must be received before
a student will be registered.

A confirmation letter will be sent out by May 28th verifying the class schedule.

146

http://www.mpsomaha.org/
http://www.mpsomaha.org/


R
N
D

S
d
a
f
s
T

D
S
a
s
y
u
v
a

S
s
p

LUNCH
Lunch will NOT be provided during summer school.

CLASS DROPS
Students withdrawing from a course after June 22nd will have a grade of
“5” (failure) listed on their transcript for the course. No refund will be

147
Please send registration form and payment (cash or
check, no credit cards) to:

DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
ATTN: ANN KING
5606 SO. 147TH STREET
TUITION
Resident Non-resident

egular Session-each course $170.00 $255.00
on-credit mini class $ 85.00 $127.50
ouble course (2 semesters) $340.00 $510.00

TUITION ASSISTANCE
tudents qualifying for the federal free or reduced lunch program
uring the regular school year should call 715-8253 to determine
vailable tuition assistance. Students not currently participating in the
ederal lunch program, but needing information about qualifying,
hould call 715-1433.
here is no other tuition assistance available.

ATTENDANCE
aily attendance during summer school is very important.
ubstantial work is completed each day. Following a student’s fifth
bsence (excused or unexcused), he or she will be placed in failing
tatus. Procedures for appeals are the same as during the regular school
ear. For every three times a student is tardy to class (excused or
nexcused) one absence will be recorded. Absences from class for
acation, clinic/camp, etc. will be counted as absences. Parents are
sked to call 715-6010 if their child will be absent or tardy.

tudents failing or missing assignments or tests will be expected to
pend extra time with the teacher until all work is completed and
assing.

made.

REFUNDS
Once registration is received, any refunds for cancellations after May 11th

will be charged a $20.00 processing charge for each single course ($40
for a double class) canceled before the first day of class. Refund requests
must be received by 4:00 p.m., Monday, June 4th (first day of summer
school). No refunds will be made after the first day of school.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Because class sizes are limited and filled on a first-come basis, students
are strongly encouraged to register as soon as possible. Classes may be
canceled after May 11th if there is insufficient enrollment. Families will
be called if classes are canceled due to lack of enrollment.

A confirmation letter will be sent out by May 28th verifying the class
schedule.

For registration information, contact the Summer School Liaison:
Ann King - 715-8253
Don Stroh Administration Center, Secretary
E-mail = amking@mpsomaha.org

For additional information, contact the Summer School Director:
Dr. Linda Horton - 715-6151
Don Stroh Administration Center
E-mail = lhorton@mpsomaha.org

The attendance phone number will be 715-6010.

OMAHA, NE 68137

mailto:Amking@mpsomaha.org
mailto:Lhorton@mpsomaha.org


Special Education Summer School Programs

The K-12 and preschool (age 3-5) programs are optional and parent pay; however, there
are a few students whose IEP Teams recommend summer school to meet the students
Extended School Year needs and for those children summer school is free. The
preschool (age 2-3) program is an extension of the continuous year services that we are
required to provide students of this age and there is no charge for tuition.

Program: Early Childhood Special Education
Grade level: Preschool, ages 3-5
Location: Cody
Dates: June 11-14 / June 18-21 / June 25-28
Time: 8:30-11:30

Program: Early Childhood Special Education
Grade level: Preschool, ages 2-3
Location: Cody/Sandoz
Dates: June 11-15 & June 18-22

July 9-13 & July 16-20
Time: 2 sessions 8:30-10:00 & 10:30-12:00

Program: Elementary Multicategorical Special Education Program
Grades: 2007-08 Kindergarten through 5th
Location: Cody Elementary School
Dates: June 11-22, 2007 (10 days)
Time: 8:45 to 11:45 AM daily

Program: Elementary Mentally Handicapped Program
Grades: 2007-08 grades K-5
Location: Cody Elementary School
Dates: June 11-22, 2007 (10 days)
Time: 8:45 to 11:45 AM daily

Program: Middle Level Multi-categorical/Mentally Handicapped Program
Grades: 2007-08 grades 6-7-8
Location: Russell Middle School
Dates: June 4-22
Time: 8:00 to 11:45 AM daily

Program: High School Multi-categorical/Mentally Handicapped Program
Grades: 2007-08 grades 9-12
Location: West High School
Dates: June 4-22
Time: 8:00 to 11:45 AM daily

148


	Board of Education - February 19, 2007
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes - February 5, 2007
	Financials
	H.1. Approval of Rule 6130.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Written Curriculum:  Curriculum Guides
	H.2. & H.3. Enter into Collective Bargaining with the Educational Paraprofessional Association of Millard for the 2007-2008 School Year
	H.4. Award Beadle Middle School Dehumidification Project 
	H.5.  Administrators for Hire
	H.6. Personnel Actions: Leaves of Absence, Resignations, Voluntary Separations, and New Hires
	Leaves of Absence
	Resignations
	Voluntary Separation
	New Hires
	I.1. Legislative Update
	I.2. Bond construction Report
	I.3. Seniors' Status on ELOs
	I.4. Millard North High School International Baccalaureate Evaluation Report
	I.5. 2007 Summer School Offerings



